Intel Corporation
2300 Corporate Center Drive
Thousand Oaks. CA 91320

intgl.

Date: 02/12/03

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whitticr Avenuc

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that Intel Corporation is requesting this Class 11 Permissive Change to add the
two additional antennas included in this application to the already approved Intel Corporation
Model: WM3B2100, FCC ID: PDOWM3B2100.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, piease feel free to give me a
call at 805-376-9300.

Sincerely,
ﬂmm.%w— 2~)R~0=
Jofnes K. Baer Date

Manager, Global Compliance Engineering
Wireless Networking Division
intel Corporation





